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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 April, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHF486E

Hi, 

 

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks. 

 

Regards 

Poh Suan 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mailto:hweejie@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 10:07 AM 

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: SHF486E 

 

Hi poh suan, 

 

Finalized L/S $2,700/- 4days. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor 

 

LKK Auto Consultants 

 

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email:  Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg] 

Sent: Saturday, 20 April, 2019 11:23 AM 

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) 

Subject: SHF486E 

 

Hi Hwee Jie,  

 

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHF 233T having Case No: TAX/04/19/2008. 

 

There is no change to the approved amount of $2,700 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair. 

 

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved. 

 

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks. 
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Thanks & Regards 

Poh Suan 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) 

Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2019 9:58 AM 

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) 

Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6 

 

 

 


